Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We refer to the subject matter.

Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Tuesday, 24 March 2020 9:31 AM

'michaelng@thinkone.com.sg'

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Your ref PC 4738Z : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 5740D AND PC 4738Z ON
21/02/2018/ LKK ref: CC4/AXA18003976/Wmb3

SHC 5740D.JPG; SHC 5740D - Ol VIDEO.mp4

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information at
hand and video footage, our insured’s driver was travelling along lane 2 when he noticed your client’s trying to
change lane without indicating his signal light. Based on the video footage, your client’s cut into our insured’s driver
lane and collided with our insured’s vehicle. Thus, there is no liability on the part of our driver.

Kindly refer to our Insured’s statement as attached for your reference. As such, we have our principal’s instruction
and that we are unable to look into your client’s claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



